
From: Mike Murray
To: Doug McGee
Cc: Britta Muiznieks; Thayer Broili
Subject: Re: Fw: Cape Lookout National Seashore Natural Resource Update May 13, 2010
Date: 05/19/2010 04:47 PM

Thanks

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed.  This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. 
▼ Doug McGee/CAHA/NPS

Doug
McGee/CAHA/NPS

05/19/2010 04:15 PM

To Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS

cc Britta Muiznieks/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Thayer
Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject Re: Fw: Cape Lookout National Seashore Natural

Resource Update May 13, 2010

Mike,
I talked to Jon, and he said the actions are what are called for in their
interim protected species management plan. They do not follow the
PIPL Recovery Plan guidance for pedestrians and chicks (300m) and
the only time they've closed the shoreline to pedestrians was when the
buffer (150') extended into the intertidal zone, which he says is rarely
the case (once). Pedestrian disturbance isn't an issue due to the low
visitation and remote areas, but he said in some of the busier areas, if
such disturbance were to occur they would close the beach to
pedestrians. 

Doug McGee
Lead BioTech Hatteras District
Resource Management Division 
Cape Hatteras National Seashore 
P.O. Box 190 Buxton, NC 27920 
(252) 475-8315

▼ Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS
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Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS 

05/13/2010 05:21 PM

To Britta Muiznieks/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc Doug McGee/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Thayer
Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject Fw: Cape Lookout National Seashore Natural Resource
Update May 13, 2010

Britta,

Would you or Doug please call Jon Altman at your convenience to find
out the rationale for "In general, the shoreline is open to pedestrians"
as described in the first paragraph of their weekly update. For
example, is it based on legal guidance (such as the NC public trust
doctrine for the intertidal zone), biological studies (that show it does
cause disturbance, etc.), or something else (such as management
discretion)?  Under what circumstances, if any, would they close the
shoreline to pedestrians (for example, if there was obvious human
disturbance of nets or chicks)?

Just curious, since the "shoreline access" they allow makes closures
seems "more reasonable", but I wonder how well it works for the
birds.  

Thanks,

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed.  This communication may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally
exempt from disclosure. 

----- Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 05/13/2010 05:15 PM -----

Jon
Altman/CALO/NPS 
Sent by: Jon Altman

05/13/2010 04:51 PM

To Barry Munyan/CALO/NPS@NPS, Cathy
Frazier/CALO/NPS@NPS, Cheryl
Munyan/CALO/NPS@NPS, Dave Frum/CALO/NPS@NPS,
Donna Minelli/CALO/NPS@NPS, Emily
Hardy/CALO/NPS@NPS, Frank Villa/CALO/NPS@NPS,
Harvey Nelson/CALO/NPS@NPS, Joe B
Taylor/CALO/NPS@NPS, Jon Altman/CALO/NPS@NPS,
Joseph Lamm/CALO/NPS@NPS, Justin
Gillikin/CALO/NPS@NPS, ksayles@embarqmail.com,
Karen Duggan/CALO/NPS@NPS, Katlyn
Piner/CALO/NPS@NPS, Kerby Price/CALO/NPS@NPS,

0026263



Lindsey Piner/CALO/NPS@NPS, Lynn
Winstead/CALO/NPS@NPS, Michael
Rikard/CALO/NPS@NPS, Mike McGee/CALO/NPS@NPS,
Rich Huffman/CALO/NPS@NPS, Richard
Meissner/Partner/NPS@NPS, Richard
Stokell/CALO/NPS@NPS, Russ Wilson/CALO/NPS@NPS,
Samantha Graham/CALO/NPS@NPS, Shad
Dusseau/CALO/NPS@NPS, Sue
Stuska/CALO/NPS@NPS, Suzanne
Hampe/CALO/NPS@NPS, Tracy
Pickford/BISC/NPS@NPS, Wouter
Ketel/CALO/NPS@NPS

cc rwise10230@AOL.com, anoyes40@yahoo.com,
ferry@davisferry.com, krmartin@ec.rr.com,
mark@diffclub.com, thayer_broili@nps.gov,
cyndy_holda@nps.gov, britta_muiznieks@nps.gov,
Darrell Echols/CAHA/NPS, Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS,
daileypaula@gmail.com, ksayles@embarqmail.com,
bluenorth79@yahoo.com, tom.faughnan@gmail.com,
tracypick77@gmail.com, matt.godfrey@ncwildlife.org,
Timothy Pinion/Atlanta/NPS@NPS,
dale_suiter@fws.gov, Joe_DeVivo@nps.gov,
David.H.Allen@ncwildlife.org

Subject Cape Lookout National Seashore Natural Resource
Update May 13, 2010

Please see attached.

[attachment "Natural Resource Management Activity Update May 13,
2010.doc" deleted by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS] 

Jon Altman
Biologist
Cape Lookout National Seashore
131 Charles Street
Harkers Island, NC 
(252) 728-2250
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